Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
|

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Manning, Kevin (Federal)

Cc: Vaccaro, Christopher (Federal); Glover, Rebecca (Federal)

Subject: Re: Pitching Dr. Jacobs...

Sounds good. we will coordinate through the NRCC media operations ||| | GCICI 't okay we

will pitch for interview from NRCC.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

> On Aug 30, 2019, at 2:49 PM, Manning, Kevin (Federal) <KManning@doc.gov> wrote:
>

> (b)(5)

> From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

> Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:46 PM

> To: Manning, Kevin (Federal) <KManning@doc.gov>

> Cc: Vaccaro, Christopher (Federal) <Christopher.Vaccaro@noaa.gov>; Glover, Rebecca (Federal)
<RGlover@doc.gov>

> Subject: Re: Pitching Dr. Jacobs...

>

> Is there sensitivity on storm that we are not aware of? Neil's briefing to president yesterday was spot on
and getting a lot of coverage. We have never really asked the WH to put Neil out there on a storm but could
be good opportunity. I'm at FEMA and could ask Jessi if there is an issue with pitching.

>

> We have received media requests for Fox but punted to NHC because Neil's voice isn't great today. He has
done Fox and CNN last year from the hurricane hunter.

>

> Kindest regards,

> Julie Kay Roberts

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

>

>> 0On Aug 30, 2019, at 2:41 PM, Manning, Kevin (Federal) <KManning@doc.gov> wrote:

>>

>>

>>



>> From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>

>> Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:38 PM

>> To: Glover, Rebecca (Federal) <RGlover @doc.gov>; Manning, Kevin (Federal) <KManning@doc.gov>
>> Cc: Roberts, Julie (Federal) <Julie.Roberts@noaa.gov>

>> Subject: Pitching Dr. Jacobs...

>>

>> Hi Becca, Kevin-

>>

>> 1'd like to pitch Dr. Jacobs for interviews this weekend, especially for Sunday, to discuss the Hurricane
Dorian forecast and NOAA's various roles.

>>

>> Are you good with proactive pitches? And, if so, are there any issues that we should keep in mind. If you
have any key contacts that you'd like us to reach out to, please let me know - especially any key producers
for Fox News Sunday/Chris Wallace.

>>

>> Thanks...

>> -Chris

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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